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September 24, 2009  

To:  Toronto and East York Community Council  

From:  Toronto Preservation Board  

Subject: Amendment to Previously Adopted St. Lawrence Heritage Conservation District 
Study Area   

Recommendations:  

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the Toronto and East York Community 
Council that:  

1. The amended study area (see attachment 3) is inclusive of the area located east of 
Yonge Street (including the buildings on the west side of the street), south of 
Adelaide Street (including buildings on the north side of the street), west of 
Parliament Street (including all buildings on the east side of the street) and north of 
the railway corridor.  

2. City Council authorize the acceptance of donations to be used to conduct the Study. 
All donations received should be held in a separate account designated for that 
purpose.  

3. City Council authorize the reimbursement of the Consultant, if any, selected to 
conduct the Study from donations received for that purpose, upon completion of the 
professional work to the satisfaction of the Chief Planner and Executive Director of 
City Planning.  

4. The Treasurer be authorized to issue an Income Tax receipt to the donor for funds 
donated in the amount of $10.00 or more.  

Background:  

The Toronto Preservation Board on September 24, 2009, considered the report (September 11, 
2009), from the Director, Policy and Research, City Planning Division, respecting Amendment to 
Previously Adopted St. Lawrence Heritage Conservation District Study Area.     
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